Attachment 2
Rutledge, Kay

From: Lund, Jerry

Sent: Tuesday, March 04, 2014 7:18 AM

To: Marx, Don; Stepnik, Joe; Rutledge, Kay

Subject: RE: Notice of Appeal for Park Dedication Fees

Attachments: Ecopy - 02-20-14 - CTDQP2K.PDF; summary chart.pdf, appraisal summary.pdf; forest oak
listing.pdf, GVCN aerial map.pdf; Last Deed.pdf, 841jd_CSMmap.pdf; 5851gd_site.pdf; DSI
Aerial.pdf

Don and all;

Upon review if the attached DS letter dated February 20, 2014, | am unable to conclude any relevant unit value
estimate for the subject property.

1) The DSl letter references an approximate 103 acre vacant parcel located “just northeast of our parcel” (2.25 miles or
so as the crow flies) that is under foreclosure by AnchorBank, with no sewer or water immediately available, nor platting
done to say the least. (See attached DSI Aerial)

2) The second parcel is also a large vacant tract just north of the subject, approximately 68 acres, that is in preliminary
platting stages but as yet unimproved.

The subject is: 2 fully improved platted lots located in Grandview Commons (1.35 acres and 1.25 acres).
Zoned for high density use — Commercial and Apartments (see attached site plan)
Currently assessed at $5.85 per square foot
Purchased in 2007 for $4.17 per square foot

The DSI “comparables” are not comparable by any definition. It is concluded that the DS letter of February 20, 2014 has
no relevance as to the value of the subject lots.

My suggestion to DSI would be to obtain an appraisal by a quality appraisal firm that is familiar with the Madison area
market.

Thanks.

Jerry Lund SR/WA, Real Estate Agent Ill

Office of Real Estate Services - Economic Development Division
P.O. Box 2983

Madison Municipal Building

215 Martin Luther King, Jr. Blvd. Room 312

Madison, Wisconsin 53701-2983

Tel 608 267 8717 ® Fax 608 261 6126

Email jlund@cityofmadison.com

Web cityofmadison.com

In compliance with State public records law, the City of Madison retains copies of ALL email messages to
and from this mailbox. Email messages may be released in response to appropriate open record requests.
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D'ONOFRIO KOTTKE AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

7530 Westward Way, Madison, WI 53717
Phone: 688.833.7530 = Fax: 608.833.1089
YOUR NATURAL RESOURCE FOR LAND DEVELOPMENT

GRANDVIEW COMMONS
APARTMENTS
802 NORTH STAR DRIVE

PROGRESS DOCUMENTS

These documents reflect progress and intent and may

be subject to change, including additional detail. These
are not final construction documents and should not be
used for final bidding or construction-related purposes.
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CITY OF MADISON LANDSCAPING REQUIREMENTS

Total Deveioped Square Foctage :E
Requirsd Landscape Unts (Toml/ 30059 19
Regured Landscape Ponts (Unis x5 ponts) T

LANDSCAPE POINTS CALCULATION

CREDIT 5 FOR EXISTNG PROPO SED
LANDSCAPING LAND SCAPING
PONTS
PLANT TYPE (MINIMLM SCE) WVALLE QUANTITY POMNTS QUANTITY POINTS
Cwesstorydeciduous Tee (2.5 calper) » o 8 )
Ornamental Tree (1 57 calper) 18 o 7 108
Evergreen Tres (3 fest 1af) 15 o 20 300
Shirub, deciduous (187 o 3 gal conminer) 2 o 129 -]
Shrob, everyeen {15 or 3 pallon conminer) 3 & a7 141
Ornamentl Grasses 167 or 3 galon contsnes) 2 o 127 %4
Ornamentl | Secontwincng of wal (per 10 I 1) 4 [\ 0
susroral[ g susrora[ i5q)
TOTALOFPROVIDED PONTS[ 1334
PLANTING SCHEDULE
Symbol _ Scentific Hame Common Hame Size Chant Root
OVERST ORY DECIDUOU S TREES
Al Acer x feem ani Jeflersred Auturmn Blaze Macle ir 2 BB
Gb  Ginkgo bicbe 'Avtm n Gold Auturmn Gold Ginkge 5 a B&E
Gt Gleditsia racanthics var enem | "Scyine’  Skyline Honeylooust T 2 BAE
ORNAMENTAL TREES
A Amelarc ber x grandfiors 'Autum n Brlience’ Autsrn Briliance Serviceberry 8 dump 2 BaE
Mo  Mabs Tam el Camelot Crabapoie 175 3 BAB
M Mabs Ueweioce' Rec Jew e Crabaccie 175 1 BiE
EVERGREEN TREES
To  Thus cocidertais Techny’ Techny | Mssion A bervites L] ® BaE
Ts  Thia cocidentals “Smaragd’ Emersid Arborvitse -] BAE
DECDUOUS SHRUB
Am  Arcrus m slanocame var. afs Glessy Black Choleberry - 8 Cort.
Fa  Fotherglia gardeni Dwarf Fofher gills L] 0 Cont.
Hs  Hydranges arborescens ‘Anrabalie’ Annsbele Hyasnoes - 3 Cont
W liea virgica "Sorich’ Littie Henry Dwf, Sweebpre L] ;] Cort.
Pt FolenSila fuliccsa Mokay s White' Mekimy's Whie Fotertills L] b Cont.
Fo  Physccanus aoulfoluz Monic' Disblo Ninebark - 3 Cont.
Rs  Rfus arom stca 'Gro-Low! Gro-Low Fragrant Sumsc Lc3 21 Cont
Rr FRosa Radwes FKrodckout SrubRose L:] = Cont
w Vitumum denfabm ‘Synnesfved” Chicago Lus e Arowwood Viburmum - - Cort.
Wi Weigels fbnica ‘Alecandra’ Whel Roses Wegels - 2 Cont
EVERGREEN SHRUB
Tm  Tacus x media Taunfond® Taunton Yew b -} BAB
B Burus microvir koreans ‘Gresn Vel Grean Velvet Boowood L<] 2 Cont.
ORNAMENTAL GRASSES
sh heterolepss Frarie Drocseed L.c) 47 BAE
ca  Calamagosts x sccutiiors Harl Foerster’  HariForester Read Grass L 53 Cont.
o Parcum vigatim Fraine Fie' Prarie Fire Switch Grass L 24 Cont
PERENHIALS
pa  Parthenccissus quninguedia Virignia Creeper [ Vine} L 7 Cont
88 Asfhe x arenced Faral Faral /s tibe [red) - 0 Cont
b Host Wrossa Recal Krossa Reosl Hos i L 8 Cont
he  Hem erocalis 'Parcon Me' Pardon Me Dayily L4l 4 Cont.
v Rudbeciia ‘Viette's Litie Suzy' Black Eyed Susan L] " Cort.
sa  Secm specmbik 'Autm n oy’ Auturnn Joy Sedum L 8 Cont
an  Salis nemercea Manac i My Nignt Sais L [ Cont.

GENERAL NOTES:
* BARK MULCH TO BE BROWN DYED, RECYCLED

__ HARDWOOD, WITH PRE-EMERGENT HERBICIDE.

+ WASHED STONE TO BE 1.5" CAPITOL WASHED WITH
WEED BARRIER FABRIC.

« BED EDGING TO BE BLACK DIAMOND POLY-VINYL

STREET TREE NOTES:

+ EXISTING TERRACE TREES TO REMAIN.
BIKE PARKING AND AMENITIES NOTES:

+ SEE SITE PLAN FOR DETAILED LAYOUT

SCALE: 1"=20-0"

LANDSCAPING ¢

4387 Schwartz Rd.
Middleton, Wi 53562
PH: (608) 827-9401
FAX: (608) 827-9402
WEB: www.olsontoon.com

Jupiter Drive & North Star Drive
Madison, Wisconsin

Grandview Commons E1

Date: 10-17-13
Scale: 1"=20"-0"
Designer: BNF

Job #

Seal:

To protect against legal liability,
the plans presented herein are
"schematic," and should not be
outsourced as "biddable" or
"construction documents" unless
approved by the Landscape
Designer. This is not an original
document unless stamped in
red, as ORIGINAL.

Revisions:
October 23, 2013
October 31, 2013

November 1, 2013
November 4, 2013

Reference Name:
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EXTERIOR BIKE RACKS:

EXTERIOR BIKE RACKS SHALL BE 'DERO CAMPUS - 54" OR EQUAL WITH IN-GROUND
MOUNT (SHOWN IN PHOTO) & STAINLESS STEEL FINISH. ONE 'S4’ RACK SHALL BE
LOCATED AT THE ENTRY OF EACH RESIDENTIAL BUILDING AS NOTED ON THE PLANS.
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|
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5 7 0 10 0 17 27
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1 8 0 6 0 14 20

T. 36 0 46 [ 82 128 104 31 1.05 / BR

44% 0% 56% 0% 1.65 / UNIT

NOTES:
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REQUIRED PROVIDED
# # RATIO
82 RESIDENTIAL UNITS 82 122 1.48/UNIT
GUEST STALLS 9 9 1.0/GUEST
2000 SQ FT RETAIL 1 7 3.5/1,000 SQ FT

POTENTIAL RETAIL - BICYCLE PARKING DATA

REQUIRED PROVIDED

# # RATIO
68 RESIDENTIAL UNITS 68 122 1.79/UNIT
GUEST STALLS 7 7 1.0/GUEST
16000 SQ FT RETAIL 8 9 6/1,000 5Q FT
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CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP

LOTS 2 AND 3, CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. 11827,
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CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP

LOTS 2 AND 3, CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. 11827,
LOCATED IN THE SE1/4 OF THE NW1/4 SECTION 11, T7N, R1OE,
CITY OF MADISON, DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

I. Brett T. Stoffregan. Registered Land Surveyor $-2742, do hereby certify that this survey is in full
comp ! iance with Chapter 236.34 of the Wisconsin Statutes and the Subdivision Regulations of the City of
Madison. Dane County., Wisconsin. and under the direction of the Owners !isted below, I have surveyed.
divided and mapped +the land described herein and that said map is a correctly dimensioned
representation of the exterior boundaries and division of the land surveyed. Said land is described

as follows: Lots 1 and 2. Certified Survey Map No. 11827, recorded in Volume 72 of Certified Survey
Maps on pages 223-227 as Document Number 4203096. Dane County Registry. City of Madison. Dane County.
Wisconsin. Containing 113,121 square feet (2.597 acres).
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1. Notes on Recorded Plat of Grandview Commons:

A. All buildings and outdoor recreational area shall comply with MGO Sec. 16.23(3)(d) - Highway
Noise Land Use Provisions Policies and ordinance.

8. Subsoil information indicates that basements of structures within the plat may encounter
bedrock. The subsurface conditions report. dated November 11, 2001. is on file with the City
Engineer.

C. Upon review and approval of each Conditional Use Proposal for multi—faomily lots., provisions

for off-street parking are expected to exceed the minimum R4 requirements of the Zoning
Ordinance.

D. As of the date of Plat recordation there is an active quarry operation on the lands located
+o the North and West of this Plat.

2. This Certified Survey Map is subject to the following recorded instruments:
A. PUD (GDP) and PUD (SIP) zoning documents for the Grandview Commons Neighborhood. recorded as
Doc. No. 3589157 and amended by Doc. Nos. 3624540, 3638593, 3638594, 3693377,
3693378, 3793992, 3950484, 3950485, 3950486, 3997707, 4168412, 4241753, 4241754 and 4261331.

8. Declaration of Conditions. Covenants and Restrictions recorded as Doc. No. 3615505 and amended
by Doc. Nos. 3678368, 3755204, 3792373, 3872555, 4282664, 4546051, 4744838, 4897648, and 5007399.

C. Declaration of Conditions and Covenants recorded in Doc. No. 3867658 and Doc. No. 3867659.

D. Encroachment Agreement recorded as Doc. No. 3746510; modified as Doc. No. 3956939: amended as

Doc. No. 4248116.

3. Arrows indicate the direction of surface drainage swale at individual property lines. Said
drainage swale shall be graded with the construction of each principal structure and maintained by
the lot owner uniess modified with the approval of the City Engineer. Elevations given are for
property corners at ground level and shall be maintained by the lot owner.

4. All lots within this survey are subject to public easements for drainage purposes which shall be a
minimum of five (5) feet in width measured from the property |ine to the interior of each lot
except that the easements shall be ten (10) feet in width on the perimeter of the survey.

For purposes of two (2) or more lots combined for a single development site. or where two (2) or
more lots have a shared driveway agreement. the public easement for drainage purposes shall be a
minimum of five (5) feet in width and shal!l be measured only from the exterior property

lines of the combined lots that create a single development site., or have a shared driveway
agreement. except that the easement shall be ten (10) feet in width along the perimeter of the
survey. Easements shall not be required on property |ines shared with greenways or public
streets. No buildings. driveways. or retaining walls shall be placed in any easement for
drainage purposes. Fences may be placed in the easement only if they do not impede the
anticipated flow of water.

5. In the event of a City of Madison Plan Commission and/or Common Council approved redivision of a
previous!ly subdivided property, the underlying public easements for drainage purposes are
released and replaced by those required and created by the current approved subdivision.

‘'''“~~\>.____,_—--ﬂ----.~~~

D'ONOFRIO KOTTKE AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

DATE: December 4. 2013

F.N.: 13-07-123
7530 Westward Way, Madison, W1 53717 C.S.M. NO.
Phone: 608.833.7530 * Fax: 608.833.1089 poc. NO
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CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP

LOTS 2 AND 3, CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. 11827,
LOCATED IN THE SE1/4 OF THE NW1/4 SECTION 11, T7N, R10E,
CITY OF MADISON, DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN

OWNER’'S CERTIFICATE

DJK Hoidings. Inc.. a Wisconsin corporation duly organized and existing under and by virtue of the
laws of the State of Wisconsin. as owner. does hereby certify that said company caused the land
described on this map to be surveyed. divided. mapped. and dedicated as represented on this map.

DJK Holdings. Inc.. does further certify +hat this map is required by s.236.34 to be submitted to
+the City of Madison for approval.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF. the said DJK Holdings. Inc. has caused +hese presents to be signed by said
corporate officer(s), this day of . 2013.

DJK HOLDINGS. INC.

STATE OF WISCONSIN)
COUNTY OF DANE )S.S.

Personally came before me this day of . 2014, the above named
person(s) to me known to be the person(s) who executed the foregoing instrument and acknowledged the
same.

Notary Public, Dane County. Wisconsin
My commission expires:

CONSENT OF CORPORATE MORTGAGEE

Bank of Sun Prairie. a corporation duly organized and existing under and by virtue of the laws of
+he State of Wisconsin. mortgagee of the above described tand., does hereby consent to the
surveying., dividing. mapping and dedication of the land described on this certified survey. and
does hereby consent to the above Owner’'s Certificate.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF. the said Bank of Sun Prairie has caused these presents to be signed by its
corporate officer(s) listed below and its corporate seal to be hereunto affixed this day
of . 2014.

BANK OF SUN PRAIRIE

STATE OF WISCONSIN)
COUNTY OF DANE )S.S.

Personally came before me this day of . 2014, the above named
corporate officer(s), to me known to be +he person(s) who executed the foregoing instrument., and to
me known to be such officer(s) of said corporation, and acknow!edged that they executed the
foregoing instrument as such officer(s) as the deed of said corporation, by its authority.

‘\\‘Illl["

\ ’
Notary Public, Dane County., Wisconsin \\\‘ \sCONs, ',’
My commission expires ~ \‘\ N 4/ ’,
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

MADISON COMMON COUNCIL CERTIFICATE

Resolved that this Certified Survey Map located in the City of Madison was hereby approved by

Enactment Number . File ID Number ,adopted on the day of
. 2013 and that said enactment further provided for the acceptance of those lands

dedicated and rights conveyed by said Certified Survey Map ot the City of Madison for public use.

Dated this day of » 2014

Maribeth L. Witzel- Beh!l, City Clerk
City of Madison. Dane County. Wisconsin

MADISON PLAN COMMISSION CERTIFICATE

Approved for recording per the Secretary of the City of Madison Plan Commission.

By: Date:
Steven R. Cover, Secretary Plan Commission

REGISTER OF DEEDS CERTIFICATE

Received for recording this day of » 2014 ot
o’clock .M. and recorded in Volume of Certified Survey
Maps on Pages as Document Number .

Kristi Chiebowski. Dane County Register of Deeds
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’ 2 ’V ................ - o\\s
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—\O DATE: December 4. 2013

D'ONOFRIO KOTTKE AND ASSOCIATES, INC. F.N.: 13-07-123
7530 Westward Way, Madison, W1 53717 C.S5.M. NO.
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State Bar of Wisconsin Form 3-2003
QUIT CLAIM DEED

Document Number Document Name

THIS DEED, made between DJK Real Estate, LLC, a Wisconsin limited liability
company

("Grantor," whether one or more), and DJK Holdings, Inc., a Wisconsin corporation

("Grantee," whether one or more).
Grantor quit claims to Grantee the following described real estate, together with the
rents, profits, fixtures and other appurtenant interests, in Dane

DANE COUNTY
REGISTER OF DEEDS

DGCUNRNT #
L BN £ e
B4/B%5/2087 jas17m
Trans. Fees 1414.50
Exempt H3
Rec. Fees 11.68
Pages:

001041

Recording Area

County, State of Wisconsin ("Property") (if more space is needed, please attach addendum):

Lot 2 and Lot 3 of Certified Survey Map Number 11827, recorded in the Office of
the Register of Deeds for Dane County, Wisconsin on June 15, 2006, in Volume 72

of Certified Survey Maps on Pages 223-227, as Document Number 4203096.

Name and Return Address
Jeffrey J. Femrite
Godfrey & Kahn, S.C.
P.0O.Box 2719
Madison, WI 53701-2719

251/40710-112-1802-3 &
251/0710-112-1801-5
Parcel Identification Number (PIN)

This__is not  homestead property.
&%) (is not)
Dated March 5]5, 2007
L, Its Sole Member
. (SEAL)
* BY: David P. Simon, Vice President
(SEAL) (SEAL)
* *
AUTHENTICATION ACKNOWLEDGMENT U
Signature(s) STATE OF Wisconsin e\ Goo
'S 0% YRS oé\( .
authenticated on Dane COUNTY-} V\OT AR Vo
Personally came before me on March 918, 200.7 — _;' =
* ot y Pl ]B‘T:\'G"‘

the above-named David P. Simon, Vice Presidént.

TITLE: MEMBER STATE BAR OF WISCONSIN

. .'
......

LS

(If not,
authorized by Wis. Stat. § 706.06 }

to me known to be the person(s) who executéd ,t]lQFf&é mg
instrument and acknowledged the same.

Pa) Ca

Y

Pl A
THIS INSTRUMENT DRAFTED BY: '
Jeffrey J. Femrite
Godfrey & Kahn, 8.C.

*
Notary%fblic State of %‘sconsin

My commission (is permanent) (expires: Sep\en\_be( D01

(Signatures may be authenticated or acknowledged. Both are not necessary.)

NOTE: THIS IS A STANDARD FORM. ANY MODIFICATION TO THIS FORM SHOULD BE CLEARLY IDENTIFIED.

QUIT CLAIM DEED

©2003 STATE BAR OF WISCONSIN
*Type name below signatures.

FORM NO. 3-2003
INFO-PRO™ Legal Forms + (800)655-2021 » infeproforms.com
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